# INVESTIGATUB. TUE

## Our Country's Welfare Paramount. -

VOL XXII

TORONTO, JANUARY, 1894.

No 1.

### THE CITY AND CCUNTY MUNICIPAL under BUILDINGS of TORONTO.

The illustration given is a correct engraving of this massive edifice now in course of erection. It is situated at the head of Bay, facing Queen Street, and the exterior wall will girt about righteen hundred feet. It stands too feet back from Queen Street, the space in front forning a small open park—the buildings will form a square with quadrangular courtyard in centre, and will have main entrances from Queen, Teraulay, James, and Albert Streets. The illustration given is a correct engraving of this

Streets. It is being built of Credit Valley grey stone, relieved, with New Brunswick brown stone trimmings, clusters of pillars and elaborate carvings. The design is of modern romanesque style, and will be a standing monument of the genius of a carchitect, Mr. E. J. Lennox, of Toronto, combaining, as it does, the idea of solidity, with easy symetry and graceful lines. The most striking feature of the front facade is the massive tower, which is thirty five feet at the base, and rises to the height of two hundred and sixty keet. The west half of the building facing Teraulay Street will be used as the County Offices, and the east half facing James Street, will contain those of the City. The Police Court and Offices will occupy the North east portion, the main entrance to which will be from Albert street. be from Albert street

The Interior

Is reached by the main and several private entrances. The eastern and western ones form the cert refeature of each facade, and are located on the ground floor and immediately opening off the terrace level. They are 14 feet wide with vestibules which lead to an entrance hail, 31 X oo feet from which exits can be made to 'the courtyard from th'shall corridors run north and south fit of these hall ways will be handsome wrought-iron staircases with marble treads and landings, brass polished nickel plated hand rails, and will he easy of ascent opposite each entrance there will be two most improved wrought iron elevators. On the first floor, are the departmental rooms of the City Engineers, the Health Office, city and park Commissioner and at the north east end the police commission and other police offices. We may mention that each flat is provided with private and public lavatories etc., and the whole building is thoroughly ventiated by the most modern appliances.

The main entrance to the first floor is in the centre of the south facade, and is reached by a flight of stone steps is feet long through an arched loggia, the floor walls and roof of which are of cut stone; from this there are three doorways, the center one being 12 feet wide and supplied with handsome oak doors which lad to the vestibule, the floor and walls of which are of cut stone from this threat exhibited is divided from main hall by an elaborate colinada of stone columns and arches. Immediately eposite the entrance is the main hall which is opposite to the main entrance, which is 180 x 40 feet, the grand staircass 15 feet wide and turning to the right and left to the city and county apartments.

As it rises to the second floor the staircase will show its handsome designs with its marble treads and landings grilled and scrolled wrought iron ballustrading and brass polished nickel plated handrails. The ceiling of the main hall and other halls will be elaborately ornamented with plaster beams laid out in panels, the walls will be ornamented with enriched pilasters and caps, will be dadoed with heavy paneled and moulded oak to the height of seven feet. Our space will not permit giving full details of these extensive buildings, but sufficient has been said to give the reader some idea of this truly magnificent structure, suffice it to say all the offices, court rooms etc., are furnished in the same grand style.

has been said to give the reader s-me idea of this truly magnificent structure, suffice it to say all the offices, court rooms etc., are furnished in the same grand style.

The CONCIL CHAMBER however deserves a special notice. It will be 40 x 50 feet the area of the ceiling will be 65 x 40 feet and 30 feet high and will be supported in one span from wall to vall. It will be elaborated with deep panelled beams laid out in squares, the sides of which and the walls will be decorated with enriched freeze and moulded cornace and cantilever blocks. It will be handsomely furnished to correspond and will undoubtedly be the most superb Council Chamber in the Dominion. The different court rooms to outpose the building will be elaborate and similar as described for the court chamber, every accommodation has been provided for the Judges and others occupying the building; a large, handsome library and reading room will be furnished for the law society; in fact, the aim of the architect, Mr. Lennox will be to make this building the most complete Municipal and County edifice on the Continent.

this work is being carried on by day labor. Under the direction of the Architect it is now rapidly proceeding in this manner, and will probably be completed in this way without any further change.

FOREMAN AND ACCOUNTANT.

E. J. LENNOX, ESQ.

Architect of Municipal and County Buildings, was born in Toronto, in 1853. His father, the late Edward Lennox was a native of Autram Co, near Belfeat, Ireland, who came to Cana a and settled in T r nto in 1852, where for many years he was engaged in the produce business and other mercantile pursuits. Our subject was educated in this city at the Grammar and Model Schools, after which he studied his profession with the late William Irving, Architect, Toronto, and subsequently for some utility of the total continuous and subsequently for some utility to the Grammar and Model Schools, after which he studied his profession with the late William Irving, Architect, was continued to to thoroughly acquaint himself on all new an improved modes of building and architecture. In 1877 he returned to Toronto and commenced business on his nown account, in partnership with Mr. McGaw, with whom he was associated until 1882, when they dissolved. His genius as a designer and practical knowledge combined with the great care he took in the supervision and the execution of every detail of plans under his cha ge, soon brought him into notice and gained him a high reputation Among the many buildings that bear the marks of his skill as an Architect, we may mention of those complete equipod office outling in Canada, it be sond Street Congregation and the Tannery Hollow wall, which skill as an Architect, we may mention of those complete equipod office outling in Canada, it he sond Street Congregation in the care colored where the Spadina (Methodist) Broadway Taberanele the Victoria Streets, this building is absolutely Fire proof and the most complete equipod office outling in Canada, and the stond Street Congregation in the care colored where the County Buildings, the household of the contractors, who sighted their whom he was the terror of public contractors, who slighted their whom he was a succeeded as alderman a position he continued to the contractors, who sighted their whom he was the ter



# and County Bnildinge,

TORONTO.

Mr. Lennox takes as much pains in the supervision of the smallest edifice as the massive structures he has now in course of erection, among these are; the New Atheletic Club Building, College Street, Hotel and Banking House, corner King and Large's Etreaty which is into active high. as his clerk and subsequently book-keeper—and attended to the commence of the property of the commence of the

After this building had proceeded to a cortain stage under the contract entered into between the City of Toronto and the builders, which led to the dispossesing of the work from the contractor, and the court ordering this work to be carried on by day labor, under the direction of the architect it is now rapidly proceeding in this manner and will probably be completed in this way, without any further change.

Short Biographical Sketch of the Architect of the New Court House, Superintered by New York, Philadelphia Cincinati and in the south, on the breaking of the Court House, Superintered by New York, Philadelphia Cincinati and in the south, on the breaking and Aforest, meeting with many privations and Morgan and Forest, meeting with many privations and Morgan and Forest, meeting with many privations and Norgan and Forest, meeting with the Norgan and Forest, meeting with the Norgan and Forest, meeting with many privations and Norgan and Forest, meeting with the Norgan and F

inspector.

Mr. Hunter's well known desire to see all work on buildings, especially public ones done according to specification, induced him to carefully watch the progress of the County Buildings and draw the attention of Mr. Lennox to the bad stone the contractors were just begining to put in, which that talented and energetic architect took the prompt measure to stop which so nonplused the correctors, and caused then toolishly to go into litigation with the corporation, pending which the Court has ordered the work to go on by employing day labor.

Mr. Hunter, after mature consideration was induced by the architect to undertake the oganization of 250 men in all branches, and superintend the construction, a position his thirty years experience eminently qualified him for.

He is a member of "Dorice" A.F. & A. M., G.R.C. and the Knights Templers; is esteemed by all classes, and shough strict, is a just and considerate employer.

The rapid progress in the erection of the buildings now going on, doundantly testifies to the masterly hand that directs every detail, and the clear judgement of the architect, in the appointment of Mr. Hunter as superintendent of works.

### Mr. Thomas Truesdale The Accountant.

Was born in County of Down, near Belfast, Ireland, in 1842 and educated at the National Schools there. At the age of fifteen (1881) he came to Canada, and at once was engaged by Mr. George Watt, the well known whole sale Grocer, (now Geo, Watt & Son) of Brantford, Ontas his clerk and subsequently book-keeper—and afterwards for many years was in business for himself as a